From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Sent: 12 March 2019 17:03

To: ‘Edmonton County, Enquiries'
Subject: RE: urgent FOOED222
Importance: High

To Whom It May Concern:
I am writing this email as | believe a mistake has been made with the above court case number FOOED222

We attended court on the 08/03/2019 where Mr S Cordell had an acting solicitor acting for him, but the court order has been sent to Mr
S Cordell home address and not the acting solicitors.

Could you please amend the court case number to show the acting solicitors please so documents can be sent to them as they have
not had the court order of the 08/03/2019 it has been sent to Mr S Cordell address.

The acting solicitor's information is:

Tyrer Roxburgh Solicitors LLP
D Shanmuganathan Partner

1 St Michaels Terrace

London

N22 7SJ

DX 34704 WOOD GREEN 2

Tel +44 (0)20 8889 3319

Fax +44 (0)20 8881 6089

Email sean@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk

Kind Regards


mailto:sean@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk

